Leﬂ County Attorney

From: Doug McKoy <doug@chieflandlegal.com>

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 10:25 AM

To: Levy County Attorney

Cc: LawOffice

Subject: FW: Settling these Incarceration Cost Judgment Liens
Attachments: doc08250520231012114754.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Misc. Legal Requests

Good Morning Nicolle,

| hope this finds you in good health and spirit.

This is a current example for a client that would love a positive outcome, but it is also a chance to talk about the
broader context and the laws you may operate under and the system the county has for deciding similar questions in the
future. | am also open to the possibility that this might fall in the realm of some other attorney for the Clerk of Court, if
you don't represent both.

The attached judgment lien is subordinate to my client's first mortgage. | can forward a copy of that if you need it. |
can foreclose this lien if we have to go that route. However, in this case, the borrower is willing to sign a deed in lieu of
foreclosure. The Lender is willing to pay about half of the $26,294.99 payoff amount to save the time of going through
the court process. Do you, or anyone at the county or the clerk, have any leeway to negotiate these? The way | see it, the
county or clerk can collect $13,000 and no one has to pay any attention to a foreclosure suit, or it can demand the whole
thing and end up with nothing. There might be statutes or other rules tying your hands but | think it is worth asking
about.

Best Regards,

Douglas K. McKoy, Esq.

Law Office of Douglas K. McKoy, P. A.
302-B North Main St.

Trenton, FL 32693
doug@chieflandlegal.com
(352)490-4488

CONFIDENTIALITY CLAUSE:

The information transmitted herewith may be confidential and protected from disclosure by law as proprietary
information, attorney-client communications, attorney work product or otherwise. It is intended for the exclusive use of
the named recipient. If you are not the named recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, copying, disclosure or
distribution of the information transmitted herewith may be subject to legal restriction or sanction, and you are
requested to notify us by telephone (352-490-4488) to arrange for return or destruction of the information and all
copies. Thank you.

From: copier@gilchristtitle.com <copier@gilchristtitle.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 12:48 PM
To: Doug McKoy <doug@chieflandlegal.com>



INSTR # 511230, OR BK 1126 Page 459, Recorded 06/09/2008 at 08:50 AM

B 3 # ,:‘A.
Danny J. Shipp, LEVY COUNTY CLERK Deputy Clerk CRC % E{:;f;ﬁ%{m S g
(v i
. s A
7 f?ﬁﬂ(){w &’
IN T ZIRCUIT COURT, EIGHTH JUDICIAL ™SCUIT
_ e o AND FOR LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDw
e e O i 20 CRIMINAL DIVISION
RY MW ’ . ;z e
e F f ; &
[ATagh L = e
[ 2697
v : TR {)G:‘
STATE OF FLORIDA, _
v o oo (#‘f
VS P e
LY < s 3 e
Doyl @JWU Kouwsk e 997
& 7 “,} = a8 &
Defendant Sy
4 NE edIhd Loy 1k R
ol < casens, e Dy y-GF 1904

ADDRESS: ‘?J’D“-S‘U\LL ol 53{_&_}[

FINAL JUDGMENT

THIS CAUSE coming before the Court pursuant to Florida Statutes and the Court finding that the above named DEFENDANT
was ordered to pay the following COSTS:

255 00Felony Costs ggﬂst‘mﬁi o F.8. 938.03; 938.01(1) and 934.05(1) F 5. 938,15 & CO 823
105.00Misdemeanor Costs pursuant to F.5. 938.03; 838.01(1) and 838.05(1), F.5. 938 15 & CO 82-3
255.00Misdemeanor -DUI pursuant o F.5. 938.03, 938.05, 938.13(1)(a), 938.07. F.5. 938.15 & CO B2-3
388.00Felony -DUI pursuant 1o F.S. 838.03, 338.05, 938.07.
65.00 Additional Court Costs F.S. 938.185 by Levy Counly Ord 2004-04,
Crime Prevention $50,00 Felony/$20.00 Misdemeanor F.8, 775.083(2)
$ 10.00Attorney Application Fee pursuantio F.8, 27.52.
$ ToraL Fine pursuant Jo F.5, 775.083; + 5% surcharge pursuant to .5, 538.G4.
3 toraL DU fine pursuant o FS. 315 193; + 5% surchams pursuant lo & F.S §3804
% 70.00 Crime Stopper (in addiion fo all fines), pursuant F.5. 938 06(1). Crime Pravention Cowst Cost F.8,775.063(2)
$ 201.00 Domestic Violence Trust Fund pursuant {o F.S. 939.08 (Up fo $201.00).
5 101.00 Crimes Against Minors/DCF children Advocacy Trust Fund pursuant to F.5, 638,10 (Up ts $101.00)
$ QC i fﬂfﬁ Rape Crisis Program Trust Fund pursuant lo F.5. 938 085 (Up 1o $151.00) ) )
b e Liquidated Damages, Other Than Capital of Life Felonies: F.5. 980.203(2)(n): $50.00 per day of Sentense (Cost of
Sentence Incarceration)
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 The defendant has defaulied in paymient of the sumof § Qm "SD - The Count finds that the DEFENDANT does nelhave

the present: at}iﬁg to pay said costs, and the court otherwise being fully advised, it is _ ‘? 2N/ _
ADJUDGED that tha State of Florida shall have and recover from the DEFENDANT the sumof § L0 , together with

interest, pursuant to Florida Statutes 55,03, for all af which let execution issue. The DEFENDANT shall pay said sums fo the Clerk of

Court, Levy County Florida, P. O. Box 610, Bronson, FL 32621, who shall thereafter distribute said sums as required by law.
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DONE AND QRDERED in Open Court on o b at Bronson, Levy CountyF lorida, asd ppdugd to writing this
: 'U! day of ?%\J.AJ— , 2008 = N LA 1 -
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE = &7 g
1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing has been furnished this Uz; ey o s m&%

Counsel for Defendant, [Attormey for Defendant] A0
Assistant State Attorney, [Attormey for State]
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BEVESED 10/01, __



Countzj Probation Senvices, |nc.

s L cipetions | Jnasion

PO Box 793 Bronson, Florida 32621
= Phone: (352) 486-4470 - * E-Mail: countyprobation@email.comn

September 27, 2023
Attention: Douglas K. McKoy
Reference: Darryl Petrykowski

The following information listed below is in reference to the cost and interest of the judgment(s) against the
above mentioned defendant, which exists in Levy County, Bronson, Florida with this collection division.

The amount of the interest is calculated percentage wise as to the Florida Statute requirement Section 55.03(1).
Interest will be calculated from the date the order was entered to the actual pay off date. There is also a
“Satisfaction Fee” of $50.00 to file a satisfaction order with the Court and the “collection fees” are calculated at
the rate of .40% from $1.00 to $300.00, .30% from $300.01 to $1000.00, .25% $1000.01 to $3000.00, 22%
from $3000.01 to $10,000.00, 15% 10,000.01 or more.

All mories will need to be sent and paid to the address listed above: (CPSI) “Collections Division”
CASHIER’S CHECK or MONEY ORDER ONLY — (NO PERSONAL CHECKS ACCEPTED)

38-2007-CF-756 — Entered C'Jment on 12-18-18

Principal $ 9,000.00 (Cost of Incarceration — Jail Fees)

Interest @ 1% $15.264.99 Calculation to 10-31-23

Collection Fee @ .22% $ 1,980.00

Satisfaction + Filing Fee $ 50.00 (If Collections Dept. files Satisfaction Order)

TOTAL $26,294.99

If you have any other questions or concerns, please feel free to call.

Thanks,

M. Jann Underwood,
Collections Dept.

cc; file




